

**HORIZON HIGH SCHOOL FEA CHAPTER
CONSTITUTION & BY-LAWS
Established September 2011**

Article I. NAME

Section A. The name of this organization, the Horizon High School Chapter of the National FEA Organization shall be the Teachers of Tomorrow Club.

Section B. The purposes for which this chapter is formed are as follows:

1. To develop competent, pedagogical leadership.
2. To strengthen the confidence of members in themselves and their work.
3. To encourage members to improve their teaching skills.
4. To develop character, train for useful citizenship and foster leadership.

Article II. ORGANIZATION

Section A. The Horizon High School Chapter FEA is a chartered local unit of the Arizona Association of FEA, which is chartered by the National FEA Organization.

Section B. This chapter accepts in full, the provisions in the constitution and by-laws of the Arizona FEA Association of FEA as well as those of the National FEA Organization.

Article III. MEMBERSHIP

Section A. Membership in this chapter shall be of three kinds:
(1) Active

Section B. The regular work of this chapter shall be carried on by active membership.

Section D. Active members in good standing may vote on all business brought before the chapter. An active member shall be considered in good standing when:

1. They attend local chapter meetings whenever possible.
2. They carry out all duties expected of chapter members.

Section E. Active members may have membership revoked, if there is a just cause, by a majority vote of the members present at a regular meeting.

Section F. Any member failing an Education course must remain inactive until the next passing period (eligibility period)

Section G. Any member may be dropped from active membership for a period to be determined by the executive committee, and with a majority vote of active members under the following conditions:

1. Misconduct at meetings and other organized school or FEA activities.
2. Suspension from school or withdrawing without proper cause.

Section H. An inactive member may be reinstated under the following conditions.

1. They must apply for reinstatement to the executive committee.
2. They must attend two consecutive meetings.
3. They must be voted in by a majority of those present at the third meeting following application for membership.

Article VI. OFFICERS

Section A. Officers shall be as follows: President, Vice President, Secretary, Treasurer, Reporter and Sentinel. Officers shall be elected from Chapter FEA Degree holders.

Section B. Election of officers shall be held at the first meeting

Section G. An officer may be removed from office by the following procedure:

1. An officer may be impeached for any conduct that reflects negatively on the Chandler FEA chapter.
2. Impeachment proceedings shall take place at a regular meeting or special meeting called by the president.
3. An officer may be removed from office by a 2/3 vote of members present at regular or special meetings.

Section H. The secretary shall maintain a complete copy of minutes of each meeting, and have them available for the use of the President and Advisor following each meeting or be subjected to impeachment.

Section I. All officers shall maintain a g.p.a. of 2.5. In case of violation, officers must follow Athletic Eligibility Procedures to regain eligibility. Two consecutive meetings without maintaining eligibility will result in officers forfeiting their office.

Section J. The executive committee shall have full power to act as necessary for the chapter in accordance with regulations and by-laws.

Article VII. MEETINGS

Section A. Regular meetings shall be held each month.

Section B. Special meetings shall be held when called by the President.

Section C. A quorum shall consist of not less than 50% of the active membership.

Article IX. AMENDMENTS

Section A. This constitution may be amended or changed at any regular chapter meeting by a 2/3 vote of the active members present providing it is not in conflict with the State Association or the National Organization of the FEA.

Section B. By-laws may be adopted to fit the needs of the chapter at any regular chapter meeting by a 2/3 vote of the active members present providing such by-laws conflict in no way with the Constitution and By-laws of either the State Association or the National Organization.

Article X. BUDGET

Section A. All monies collected or disbursed shall be according to school financial guidelines.

Article XII. PROGRAM OF ACTIVITIES

Section A. The program of work shall be formulated by the Teachers of Tomorrow Club (FEA)

Section B. The program of work shall be approved by a majority vote of the active membership.